Mr Brian Reed '
Chester City Council . " Qur ref: JCHI/DW/1.37897

The Forum
Chester Your ref; BR.PAAL PLANGEN
CH1 2HS

22™ May 2001

We have your letter of 15" May. We disagree with almost all the contents. It is

arelymtoyouasmepmposedmmgaummyw&ablshwheﬂ\ermedalet

was erected before 1% July 1948 or not since its planning status will no doubt be

affected by that fact. You surely have your own records as to when the chalet was

zrededorhaveamtomps,plasammmomgmphsmatwl&aushm
you.

lfat1’July1948med)aletmetmedeﬁmﬁmofpdvétedwlhghoweasme
appmpriabeuserundertheTmn&CounhyPlamlngAcsmenmatlsmestausit
retains ie it Is a dwellinghouse. There is no use category of summer chalet , the
property is either a dwellinghouse or it s not. If it were a dwellinghouse erected
aﬁerﬂrst]utylmatwahmbmnposﬁblefmmeanningAuUmcitybolmpose

+, conditions as to occupation but that is not the case. We know of no procedure

mderwhudwyoucannowinposeconditbnsuponmisdweﬂmmame
character you wish to impose.

i




WecanseenoonusontheAppncantstopmvemydﬂngatall, you are the
enfordngmntyaruyouwmﬂdhavempawebreadwfplanmghws.

mededsiopvowdlatmdemMeappﬁauopforcaﬂﬂcateofM|useifplawV

maweraMOfbsgrmmdsmrsumbdief.

Yours faithfully

GWILYM HUGHES & PARTNERS



